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Minutes:

Chairman Earl Rennerfeldt, Vice Chair Jon Q. Nelson, Rep, Brekke, Rep. DeKrey, Rep. Drovdal,

Ren. Galvin, Rep. Keiser, Rep. Klein, Rep. Nottestad, Rep. Porter, Rep. Weiler, Rep. Han o

Rep., Kelsh, Ren, Solberg, Rep, Winrich,

Chairman_Rennerfeldt: [ will open the hearing on HB 1467,

Rep. Dennig Johnson - District 12: A bill dealing with the Herb Fund or the Environmental

Range Protection Fund. This moncey has been here lrom the registration of chemicals and such is
asking to be transferred to minor use,
Chairmen Rennerfeldt: Any questions of the committee?

Rep. Mike Brandenburg - Distriet 26; 1 too am here to support HB 1467, This minor use fund is

really important in minor use crops that have benefited from the Minor Use Fund,

Chaipman Rennerfeldt; Could you explain what they niean by the Minot Use Pesticide Fund?
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Brandenburg; Within the Range Land Protection Fund is a Minor Use Pesticide program which

deals with the different chemicals and their use, The Minor Use Pesticide Fund was set up to deal
with those crops that deal in Minor Usce. The whole Range Eand Protection Fund is a part of that
process.

Rep. Winrich: [ just want to clarify what 1 think 1 understood. Basicully what this bill doces is

simply continuce a practice that has been going on for some time. Is that correet?

Brandenburg: Yes, if you look back at the last Liennium, this Minor Use Fund has been a very

good product. We are again here to ask that the Minor Use Fund be provided a fund 1o take care
of those crops beeause those crops, without the rescarch being done, this fund has helped those
crops. In that half million dollars s a return of 10 to 20 times, This is a very good fund., We ask

your support to do this,

Rep. Drovdal: How large is this fund and this $00,000.00 transfer, is that the typical transfer

going on since this is established?

Brandenburg: The whole Range Land Protection Fund has a number of different projects coming
out of it concerning noxious weeds and the minor use fund and also there is a pesticide fund there
too. The Jast bienwiom [ know there was over half million dotlars used, so this fund can be
justificd and is needed.

Chairman Rennerfeldt: 1 have many hours of my life involved in setting up that fund,

Brandenburg: 1 want to thank you for setting up that fund.

Chairman Remerfeldt: Does the committee have any questions?

Jef' Olson - Program Manager from Planned Industry Division, Department of Agriculture: |

administer the Minor Use Fund. T am here to testily in support of HB 1467, (See written

testimony),
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Yice Chair Nelson: Can you give me an example of how the Minor Use Fund has been used for

major crops and major usces”

Qlson: There has been some projects approved tor work on wheat, for instance, Wheat is

considered a major crop. Previous (o last session, any projects dealing with wheat, soybeans or
corn would not have been available through this fund, Wheat has been the major one. Downy
Mildew on Durum Wheat, ete, The major crop issues are stagting to pick up a little bit, Difterent
pesticides, or non pesticides, bio control.

Vice Chair Nelson: Sunflowers does mect the definition of minor use. [ am a little concerned

when we start funding Durum research out of this fund. [ remember when this fund started it was
to assist minor crops that have limited acres that need the assistance (o bring them into more
prominence. Can you respond to why Durum couldn’t get their funding from the Wheat
Commission or Durum Growers?

Olson: Because of legislation, the definition was changed last session to include other uses, The

Aftorney Generals office came back and said other uses pertains to the addition of major crops
and major uses that would gquality for money coming out of this fund, We haven't had a lot of
inquiry for major crops, there may be some down (he road. Durum wheat was the {irst one
beeause of that change in that definition. I wm expeeting other ones. The Pesticide Control Board
doces have the authority to approve or deny based on money avaifability or the benefit of funding
that rescarch,

Chairman Rennerfeldi: Any further commniittee questions?

Gary Knutson - Exceulive Dircetor of ND Agriculture Association: We have been fong term

advocates of the Minor Use Fund, Our organization supports this use whole heartedly as it is a

revenue generator, We are putting dollars back into the economy. 1 think as we look at the issue
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Rep. Nelson raised, the title is Minor Use and we are thineing minor acreage crops, What about
situation where we have a major crop and a minor pesticide problem. That might be o minor use
for a company and they would not do rescarch. That is wiere this funding mechanism would fit
in,

Chairman Rennerfeldt: Any questions from the committee?

Kent MeKay - NDSU Agronomist: Fam here to testifly in full support of HB 1467, 1 have seen

first hand the benefits of the goals of this Minor Use FFund, We are gaining a lot of momentum, |
can’t stress enough (o fully support this funding, as it is needed. We have seen the number of
acres of specialty crops gaining a lot ofacres. The diversification we have seen in ND has been
very exciting, This fund is unigue and we are bringing groups together and striving goals 1o gain
new procducts for these minor use crops,

Vige Chair Nelson: Much of the rescarch that has been done, has it been done al your rescareh

station in Minot?
McKay: Yes, rescarch has been done in Minot, studies in Carrington, Fargo, basically wherever
the grants arc made. 1t is fairly diverse,

Vice Chair Nelson: 11 could continue, in addition to the research you are doing on major crops,

in getting involved with more and more research (o develop new crops for the state of NI as well
as the seed increase that you are providing, I would guess that would caused some problems with
chough land to continue this?

McKuay; Yes, that is a problem. We got o unique situation in Minot where we increased staff and
we are doing a lot of research where our seed production is getting very limited and we are
fooking at trying to purchase some land, We are excited about the inerease of diversification and

we are seeing that oceur,
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Chairman Rennerfeldt: Any further questions of the committee?

Larry Kleingartner - Excecutive Director of the National SunHower Association: We are in full

suppaont of HB 1407, (sce written testimony).

Chairman Rennerfeddt: Any questions of the committee?

Paul Thomas - Notthern Canola Growers: We support HB 1467 which provides continued

funding for minor use pesticide fund. This fund has provided important funding for ninor use
crops. With the implementation of the Food Quality Protection Act we will continue to see the
number of available tools increasing in the years to come, it is essential that this program is
funded to help rescarch. Turge a Do Pass on HIB3 1467,

Chairman Rennerfeldt: Any questions of the committee? Anyone clse in favor of this bill, anyone

opposed? 1 will close the hearing on HB3 1467,
. COMMITTEE WORK

Rep. Keiser: Chairman [ move a Do Pass.

Rep, Drovdal; T second that with a re-referral to appropriations.
(some discussion)

Chairman Rennerfeldt; Any further discussion on this bill?

Yice Chair Nelson: T understand this is new to this committee, but the Minor Use Fund is a good

program, it began in 1997 and refunded in 1999, None of the money is general fund money, it is
all just special funds from registration fees of pesticide companies, There is no questions that
those crops that are becoming more and more prevalent in this state and its important we
continue this,
Rep. Drovdal: We need rescarch and they are doing good work to improve crop yields,

. Chairman Rennerfeldt; Call the roll for a Do Pass on HB 1467,
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1467: Natural Resources Committee (Rep. Rennerfeldt, Chairman) recommends DO
PASS and BE REREFERRED 1{o the Appropriations Committee (15 YEAS,
0 NAYS, ABSENT AND NQT VOTING). HB 1467 was rereferred to the

Appropriations Committee.
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Representatives Aarsvold, Bochm, Gulieson, Martinson, Monson, Wald, Wentz,

Representative John Nelson:  District 7. T want to point out that money comes {rom

Environmental Range Land Protection Fund., Which is comprised of registration fee that the Ag
pesticides companics pay for the right to do business in this state. It is not a general Fund
appropriation. This helps new and emerging crops that don't have registration labels for their
products.

Representitive Monson; Are these mostly section 18 types of chemicals.

Ren, Jobho Nelson: Yes., and there are also some [R4s, There will be some applying for full
YK

labels,
Representative Aarsvold: Have you reviewed the Legislative purpose for the vange fand, and the

Environtental Protection Fund? The EARP fund? Why was it established?

|
|
|



Page 2

Education and Environment Division
Bill/Resolution Number HI31467
Hearing Date February 08, 2001

Rep. John Nelson: No [ have not. This is obviously only part of what the FARP funds provade

for the noxious weed progrant, H you feel there are programs that are more important they should

be brought forward.

Representative Aarsvold: (5950) 1 was involved when the EARDP Fund was established and it

was a result of a lot of negotiation between several chemical companies, and ag supphiers across
the state of ND. Seems to me when we take o look at taking money fron that fund fo: the minor
use pesticide fund which [do think is important, We would be impacting some chenvical
companies by broadening the fabel. Some products are effectise for less tmoney that ave not tully
labeled. Companics often have alternative products that would wddress the same pest problem,
Which probably more expensive to apply. Scems to me we are taking there money fram the
EARP Fund, the registration money and using it to disadvantage their botton line profit,

. Rep. John Nelson; There is o fot that goes into o company applying for a lubel, The ceonomie

impact and balance to the industry and to the producers are certainly a picee of the puzzle. |
think more importantly, what that added crop or Labet does in the risk of analvsis, There is
delicate balance that needs 1o be considered when another crop is added to o lubel, From the
UPA stand point they don’t go into that with their eyes closed. [timpacts the entire registration
process for that produet,

Representative Awrsvold: There are products out there that ave one third the cost. We should

probably rencgotiating for this EARY Fund situation,

Rep. John Nelson: 1 don't know of one case where the minor use fund has been used for price

harmonization. T am aware of that situation, Reclaim is not labeted in this state, and | don't

think there have been any studies done to apply for a label Tor it.
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Represetative Wald: On page 19, see attached. You will be showing a negative balance of 133,
213 dollars at the end of the Bicnnium. | don't know where we are going to find you enough
money in the Runge Land Protection Fund to fund the hall™a million dollars. it just isn't going (o
be there,

Rep John Nelson: In the current biennium there was a transfer from the previous hicnnium of

314,000 dollars added to the 285,000 dollars. In the 1997 biennium The money that was
appropriated was not totally used, so that was transferred into the 1999-2001 bicnnium,

Representative Mike Brandenberg: (435) District 20, 1 you look at the tees that were charged

for registration on a chemical is 300,00, 1t was raised to 350,00 which would raise it another

400,000, That could possibly deal with Tinding the money to [l this budget. 1t could work into

this biennium,

Representative Wentz: s that continuation of increased lees in a bill some where or an

amendment?

Rep Mike Brandenberg: 1 would be more than happy to ofter an amendment to do that.

Representative Wald: 1 note again in this document that last year the appropriation the noxious

weed control was 1068881, this year it is going up to 1,404,602, Would it be possible to take
some of that increase and move it over into the minor use registration program vou are talking
about. As a farmer could we move some of those funds around to fund the halt a million you are
asking for? Somewhat robbing peter to pay paul,

Rep Mike Brandenberg: 1t is very possible. There has been an additional 300,000 some dolkars
tncdded into noxious weed tund, Also Salv Send and a pesticide fund that had o increase too,

There is a possibility of more money being there | have made some suggestions (o different
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people and every time | do, seems some one doesn’t like my suggestion but | have some ideas
too, Everyone has it concern for cach one of those,

Representative Dennis Johnson: | think it is very important we keep this going how ever we

have to wrrive at the nwmbers. The project itsel has been an execllent (ool for the minor crops
we do raise. We appreciate your consideration

Representative Gulleson: Did the request for the increase come from the producers or where?

Rep Dennis Jophnson: The original bill came aboul two sessions ago to have money available to

fust track some of these chemicals and pesticides for these minor crops,

JelT Olson: Progream Manager Plant Industrics ND Department of Agriculture. See attached.

Representative Gulleson: The question Rep. Aarsvold had asked, if you see a conflict of funds

basically ure provided through the chemical companies in an cllort to compete with their other
products,

Jeft Qlson;  The products that are basically under rescarch right now or the purposes of the
praducts generally don't have a pesticide avaitability,  Most of the rescarch that is done there
isn't any competing products on the market, £ you look at the chart most of the requests thii we
hiave we do get a cost share from the chemical industry to help us do the rescarch, 1t actually
subsidizes in petting the science information they need to submit to EPA toward Tull registration,

Representitive Wald: Tam concerned with the numbers, On page two of your testimony you say

the pesticide control board wants to transfer halfa million dollars with in the range lund
protection. As | ook al the document there is going (o be a 366.000 ending fund balance at the
end of the 2003 biennium which makes it a litde short. Should we let you juggle these numbers

around with in the items of the Range Land Protection Fund, or would you rather we state what

funds 1o juggle?
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Jefl Olson: 1 don't want that responsibility, You tell me where you want me to spend it. Yes.
your job is to tel us what (o do.

Representative Bochm: Why wasn't some of this addressed in the g budget which we just

approved.

Jelf Olson; 1 wasn’t involved in the hearings of the budget.

OMB:

The money pesticide fund when that was set up it was a continuing appropriation for the
ag department. The past two bicnnium's they had gotlen transferred from the Environmental
Range Protection Fund 285,000, o the ag department this time there was some imoney taken out
of the EARP Fund,

Representative Wentz: Docs anyone else wish to appear in opposition of HBI467! Seeing none

we will close the learing on HB 1407,
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Minutes:
The committee was called to order, and opened commitiee work on HB 1467, the transter of
funds for pesticide.

Chairman Wentz: We heard when we passed the Agricutture Commissioner's budget that the

sunset clause, on the fee increase, was removed, And so, the fund will have enough moncey. and
we should not need Lo borrow from any other fund.

Rep. Wald: The analysis of the fund in the yellow booklet would be aupmented or enhanced by
not removing the sunset by the revenue stream.,

LC or OMB staflt The AG department had projected an additional $400,000 of revenue that

were projecting that would go into that fund il the fees stayed as they are currently,

Rep. Mongson: Does the AG department have plans to spend this money for something else, or is

this just going into the pool ol money, and they would condone?
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LC or OMDB staff: T understanding that that would be Ag department related 1o the Minor Use

Pesticide Fund and all their money coming out of the ERP Fund is appropriated so this additional
revenuce transferred to the Minor Use Pesticide Fund would be used for that, [ they had more
revente than what is projected it would just be sitting in the ERD Fund.

Rep. Wald: Moves DO PASS, scconded by Rep. Bochm. Motion withdrawn.

Rep. Wald: Maybe we should add an amendment to say “or so much as may become available™,
So we are not stuck with the $500,000 i the revenue doesn't come i,

Rep. Wadd: moves to amend, seeonded by Rep. Monson.,

Vole to adopt amendiment @ 7 yes, (0 no. Motion carries.

Rep. Monson: Moves DO PASS Al AMENDLD. Seconded by Rep. Wald.

Repe Aarsvold: As you are aware T had some concerns about this bill, and the Ag department

budget associated with this issue. The Ag Association that represents suppliers of the state are m
favor of these initiatives, and therefore Twill support this bill,
Vote on Do Pass as Amended @ 7 ves 0 no. Motion carries,

Rep. Monson is assigned to carry this bill to the fult committee.
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HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE ACTION ON HB 14067,

Rep. Monson: This bill is the same sort of u thing as HB 1310, we are telling the EARP fund that
we would like 1o get this money for environment and range land protection, and to lake it out of
that fund and to usc it for minor use pesticides during the brennium, and the amendment that you
have here is simply to add to the original bill or so much of the sum as may be available, so that
i there is not a total of $500,000 would be used for this purpose.

Rep, Warner: Con Rep, Monson explain the providence of these two funds? Where does the
money within the funds originate and where is it intended to be used lor?

Rep, Monson: As ) understand it these funds are generated by fees paid by the chemieal
conpanies, they were set to sunset so that there were no fees going (o go into there, and the
sunset has been removed and now the chemical compinies will continue o paid the fees and

there will be money in there, and there §s some carry over in there, so again, nobody opposed this
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Cand this fund will be generated and they are all out of special funds. I would move the
amendment to 1131467, Seconded by Rep. Kempenich,

Rep. Kerzman: Can you discuss the minor use pesticides, can you elaborate on that a little bhit?
Rep. Monson: The people that were here yesterday testitying, mdicated there are Section I8
chemicals for such things a canoly, and various minor use crops that need to be developed and
that is the purpose ol what this bill is, A discussion ensued by Rep, Aarsvold, Rep. Kopplemin,
Rep, Skarphol, Rep Delzer Rep. Wald on the different types of pesticides that the bill covered
and how this bill would be used in the developmient of minor tse ¢rops.

Rep, ‘Timme Al those in favor of adopting the amendiment siy AYLE Voice vole, Amendiment
was adopted.

Rep. Monson: Without further ado, § would move w DO PASS as amended. Seconded by Rep,
Wald.

Rep. Thnm: Roll call vote on HI31467 a DO PASS as amended. (21) YIS (0) NO. Motion
passes. Rep, Monson will carry the bill to the floor.

End committee netion on HB 1467,




10694.0101 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. House Appropriations
February 8, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1467

Page 1, line 5, after "$500,000" insert ", or so much of the sum as may be available,”

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

This bill provides for a transfer of up to $500,000 to the minor use pesticide fund, depending on
the availability of funds in the environment and rangeland protection fund.

Page No. 1 10684.0101
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REP, NELSON: Sponsor, introduced the bill to the committee. This program s work as

intended, we hope that this program will continue.

REP, BRANDENBURG: Sponsor, testified in support of this bill,

JEFF OLSON: North Dakota Department of Agriculture, testified in support of this bill. See

attached testimony.

GARY KNUTSON: Notth Dakota Agriculture Assoc.. testified in support of this bill. This

srontan pencrates new wealth and brings new products into production in North Dakota, We
23

have a good history of success with the program,

SENATOR WANZEK: We ure appropriating $500,000 or so much the sum as may be available.

Doces that mean that it limits you to $500,000?

GARY KNUTSON: $500,000 is the maximum.,
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LANCE HAGEN: North Dakota Grain Growers, testitied in support of this bill. We do have
some concerns with this bill, We would like to see an expansion of the pesticide control board,
so that there is a producer on it

MERLIN LEITHOLD: North Dakota Weed Control Assoc., testified in the neutraf position on
this bill. Sce attached testimony.

The hearing was closed.

March 22, 2001

Discussion was held.

SENATOR KLEIN moved for i DO PASS and rerefer to Appropriations Committee,
SENATOR NICHOLS scconded the motion,

Roll call vote: 6 Yeas, 0 No, 0 Absent and Not voling,

. SENATOR KLEIN will carry the bill,
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: 8R-50-6421
March 22,2001 1:34 p.m. Carrier: Klein
ingert LC:. Title:,

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1467, as engrossed: Agnrlculture Committee (Sen. Wanzek, Chairman) recommends
DO PASS and BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee (6 YEAS,
0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1467 was rereferred to the
Appropriations Committee.

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 SH-50-6421
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2000 SENATE STANDING COMMITTLE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, 1B 14067
Senate Appropriations Commitlee
W Conference Commitice
Hlearing Date March 30, 2001

oo sdeA [ side [ Meterd
! XA

. Tupe Number ,

Minutes:

Senator Solberg opened the hearing on HI3 1467,

Jelt Olson, Program Manager for the Plant Industries Area in the Department of Agriculture and
the administrator of the Minor Use 'und for the Pesticide Control Board, testified on the bill
(testimony attached).

Representative Mike Brandenburg: testified as a sponsor of the bill and give his support.

Larry Kleingartner, Exccutive Dircector of National Sunflower Associition, testified in support of

the transter of the dollars in the bill, We are a substantial user of the money used in the last
several years, [t has been an excellent program, cfficiently run and helped sunflower get o
number of products in place in a short period of time, Asked for the committee's suppott,
With no further testimony, the hearing was closed.

Senator Solberg: This bill was referred to the Senate Ag Subcommittee.

Tape #1, Side B, meter 9.1.




Puge 2

Senate Appropriations Comumitlee
Bill/Resolution Number Hi3 1407
Hearing Date March 30, 2001

4-2-01 Full Committee Action ( Tape #2, Side B, Meter # 27.6- 30.0)

Senator Nething reopened the hearing on HB1467 - Transter of funds frony Environment and
Range Land Protection Fund 1o the Minor Use Pesticide Fund.

Senator Bowman, Subcommittee Chair, Jed the discussion on the bill, testimony and the
Subcommittee findings. 1t is the recommendation of the Subcommittee that it be passed as
submitted to this Comminee,

Seniator Bowman moved a DO PASS: Senator Tomage seconded. Discussion, Call for the vote:

Roll Call Vote: 14 yes: O noy (0 absentand not voling,




Date:

. Roll Call Vote #t:

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEL ROLL, ( ALL YOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 2 > .~

Senate  Appropriations Conmmitlee

Subcommittee on

or

Conference Committee

Legistative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken Cfé‘? // LD
Motion Made By Scconded C
A.ks*E‘.‘J.‘J,‘Q!i‘;‘.:Zf/fé’f iy By ~Senator /z' DA P e
Senators Yes No Senators Yes | No

Dave Nething, Chairman
. Ken Solberg, Vice-Chairman
F{andy A, Schobinger

v
L
v
Elroy N. Lindans L
lllurvcy Tallackson o
L
v
L~
“

Larty J. Robinson
[ Steven W. Tomac
{ Jocl C. Heitkamp
[ Tony Grindberg
[ Russell T, Thane v’
[ Ed Kringstad v
| Ray Holmberg d
Bill Bowman P

John M. Andrist v~

Total Yes / Z/ No 2 R
Absent "/j . . o

—_— /
P
Floor Assighment  Senator ’/‘2%////4,7&
, .

. [f the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

ﬂ




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-87-7449

Aprll 2, 2001 12:45 p.m. Carrler: Kloin
Ingert LC: . Title: .

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1467, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Nething, Chalrman)
;acommends DO PASS (14 YEAS, ONAYS, 0ABSENT AND NOT VOTING).

Engrossed HB 1467 was placed on the Fourteenth ordor on the calundar.

(2) DESK, {3) COMM Page No. 1 SR-57-7449
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COMMISSIONER OF AGRICUL TURE .“,,,A'r 5 PHONE 0013 2800
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DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
State of North Dakota
600 L. Boulevard Ave, Dept. 602
Bismarck, NI 58505.0020

NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
LEGISLATIVE TESTIMONY

Testimony of Jeff Qlson, Program Manager
Plant Industrles
North Dakota Department of Agricuiture
House Blll 1467
February 1, 2001
9:15 a.m,
. House Natural Resources Committee
Pioneer Room

Chairman Rennerfeldt and members of the committee, my name Is Jeff Olsun., I am the
Program Manager for the Plant Industries Area in the Department of Agriculture and the

administrator of the Minor Use Fund for the Pesticide Control Board. 1 am heie to

testify In support of HB 1467,

The Minor Use Fund was developed by the Fifty-fifth Legislative Assembly for the
purpose of expediting the registration process for crop protection products for minor
crops. The Minor Use Fund was initially funded by a $350,000 transfer from the

' Environmental and Rangeland Protection (EARP) Fund in the leglislative session. Grant

expenditures from the Minor Use Fund during the 1997-1998 blennium amounted to




$34,775, The Fifty-sixth Legislative Assembly authorized a carry-over of $314,724 into

the 1999-2000 biennium and transferred $285,000 from the EARP Fund creating a

balance of $599,724. During that session, legislation to change the definition of the

Miaor Use Fund to Include studies for major crops and major uses was also approved,
During the 1999-2000 blennlum, $547,106 has elther been expended or is committed to
on-golng research projects. A balance of $52,618 (see attachment) remains and is
expected to be expended by the end of the present plennium, In addition, the Pesticide
Control Board has approved flrst year grant expenditures of $106,953 on multi-year
projects. The remaining anticipated grants, If approved would amount to $72,803 in

the 2001-2003 blennium, These expenditures would need to come from the $500,000

transfer provided by this blll,

Participants of the program include twelve projects from NDSU research personnel and
five projects from private enterprises. The attached chart shows the breakdown of the
projects and thelr progress toward EPA registration. The program has created

enormous Interest and response during the present blennium. Because of this interest,

the Pesticide Control Board voted to request a $500,000 transfer from the EARP Fund to

the Minor Use Fund for research purposes.

Chairman Rennerfeldt and Committee members, 1 urge a do pass on HB 1467. [ would

be happy to answer any questions you may have.




. Pesticide Control Board - Minor Use Fund History

1987.1989

1999-2001

2001-2003

Carryovar

o

$314,723.91

$350,000 00

$285,000.00

Logm/otive Transler fram EARP fund
%__e,glnnlng Balance

$350.000.00

$699,723.91

Grant Expenditures

$34,775.37

$245.810.19

Qutstanding Grant Commitments

$283,076.04

QOparating Expense -

$500.72

$3,220.00

Othar expendihirgs®

$16,000.00

BALANCE

$214,723.91

$52,617.68

* Appropriation to the Legislative Council from the Fily-sixth Legisialive session




Minor Use Proj’roposa! History
Themical henor Use LCommodty Chernscal
Researcher Approved Crop Pest Chemical Product Company Type of Study Geant To Fund Group Company {IR2 Stanss{Commments
1997-1998 Biennium
FTOREC: WTh Gwow
+EPSAION o haa<y
One yeAr eakTer T
Authority Nati Sun RS rate . heamng tor 820 or
Zotunger 07-Apr-98} Sunfiower Sulfentrazone |{Spartan) |FMC Residue tnals Assn 95,7003 S1I8.00H  $150.000C. R
>
Beniate & |Zeneca NDSU - Rexgstaton
Mckay, Lamey 07-Apr-88iCanola Sclerotinia Quadnis }Agro Efficacy Minot 515,000 S5 000 Quasrs
Efficacy of
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Borage & in Canada and |NDSU - ST MeS
Endres, Gardner 07-Apr-98|Camelina UK. Camington £38.000 LR
Denied Various
Aprg8 Sugarbeets |SBRM insectides Basic screening
Denied Efficacy for
Aprsg Sunflower vanous products
Infiluence of TodX Tae et OF
qu’ o :.'...‘.gr e WS
Glufosinate spacing and Ve lrm wt D SO0 5]
Denied tolerant plant populaton regntrant
Apro8 Canola on weed cantrol T GACTAS
cws HOGAlS
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herbicides Sureerarng G fsele
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Aprog Lentils etficacy) oas
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Screening of 15 ,_:'i“
' herbicides S Ineeren) Sefihede
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Minor Use Proj oposal History
Researcher  jApproved |Crop Pest Chemical “roduct |Company  |Type of Study Geaat To Fund Geoop Compaay States  yCommments
1999-2000 Biennium 4v
Cancaed due 0
Nati Sun Junacosgrable oD
|zothnger 21-Apr-99{ Sunflower Vator Residue Assn $62.600 18000  $150,00G | 3amage
Dry peas.
Jenks, Mciay, lentiis, Tolerance and R~ ;n 20004
Riveland, Enadres | 21-Apr-99]chickpeas Suffentrazons {Spartan Efficacy NOSU-Mmnot $15.7530 SO SOiz001
State-Wide
ND Weed Weed
Richard Zolinges | 31-Aug-99 Survey Distribution NDSU-Fargo $75.000] SO S3ANA
Dry peas,
lentils, Tolerance and RIm
Bran Jenks 11-Apr-00i chickpeas Sulfentrazone |Spartan Efficacy NDSU-Minot 518 170G $3.050 S(X20006-2001
Lany Kiengartnes, Downey USDAY 2
Tom Gulya 11-Apr-00| Sunfiowers  Mildew Zoxamide Efficacy wer Assoc | $ 63,500 5500018 150000 {Procool (O gong
Sunfiower 3
Lamy Kiengartnes §  11-Apr-00{Sunflowers IMi Herbicide  [Clearfield Associaton {S 60200 2000018 295000 {Protocol {On goeng
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Growers 03-May-00| Wheat tHead Blight |Biotogical Efficacy Pasta Co. $ 13850 2000018 25000 INA O gong
Tolerance and
Bran Jenks 03-May-00{Chickpeas isoxafiutole Aventis Efficacy NDSU-Minct { S 7.075 - 18 - O gong
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Corp 03-May-00 VVarious Diseases Cioxide Zydox Goid Efficacy Gold Cop. §S 18000 - 1S 160060 {NA On gong
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bean, Toterance,
Bran Jenks 03-May-00|crambe Suitentrazone |Spartan Efficacy NDOSU-Minot 1 § 19218 - 1S - O gong
=5 oowwon Sated |
TENGT USe TS
USEC Kx Research
MNorthern Crops ard Aot 2 Aoa-
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February 1, 2001

TO: Members ol the Honse Naturnl Resourees Commitiey

FRONM: Larry Kicingartner, National Sunflower Associntion

RE: Tiouse Bill G167

The Nationad Sunllower Association (NSA) is in full support ol HIB 1167, This bill provides for
grints to assist in the registration of pesticide products for crops that might be too stmall to gain
the support of a chemical company. “The legisttion is relvrred to those o us in agriculture as the

‘Minor Use’ program.

Although there are over three million acres of sunflower nationaily, most pesticide registrations
are Tor crops wilh mucelh farger acreages, Sunflower producers have few hierbicides available,
Through the work ol Dr. Richard Zollinger of NDSU in 1997, Spartan hetbicide was identitied o
have excellent broadleaf weed control in sunlloswer. Hawever, the manafacturer, FMC, was not
interested in registering the product until about 2005, However, sunflower grosers needed the
herbicide as soon as possible, Because ol the Minor Use legislation, wo were able to convinee
FMC to pursue a much shorter reglstration time line. The commitment of minor use funds to
assist in the registration was tho key component. Residue trials Tor the herbicide were conducted
in the 1998 season under nufional registention guidelines, NDSU personnel directed the tials.
IFMC then did the Inboratory analysis al their cost. With that in place, EPA granted a specinl

Section 18 label for product use in the 1999 season,

This oceurred with the expenditure of about $25,000 from the Minor Use Fund. Farmers gained
an important production tool six years carticr than what had been planned. It was a team
approach between NDSU, NSA, the State of ND and FMC, the product registrant  ‘The NSA

urges the Committee to approve HB [467.
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Testimony of Paul Thomas
Northern Canola Growers Association
House Bill 1467
House Naturad Resources Committee
Pioncer Room

February 1, 2001

Chuirman Rennerfeldt, members of the committee, my name is Paul Thomas of the
Northern Canolu Growers Association. 1am here to offer support for HB 1467, which
seeks 1o provide continued funding for the minor use pesticide fund in North Dakota,

The fund has provided many conumodity groups in the state with important financial
vontributions to complete residue trials and implement other research projecis that
expedite the registration of key erop protection products or assist in developing integr. ted
pest management solutions for minor use crops in the state. Given the fact that the Food
Quullty Protection Act will reduce the number of available tools for growers of many
minor crops for years to comie, it is essential that this program be funded for the next

biennium.

Chairman Rennerfeldt and committee members, Iurge a do pass on HB 1467, 1 would be
happy lo answer any questions you may have,

“Working to Advance the Canola Industry in the Northera Plains”
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DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
State of Notth Dakota
600 E. Boulevard Ave. Dept. 602
Bismarck, ND 58505-0020

NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
LEGISLATIVE TESTIMONY

Testimony of Jeff Olson, Program Manager
Plant Industries
North Dakota Department of Agriculture
House Bill 1467
March 1, 2001
10:00 a.m.
Senate Agricuiture Committee
Roosevelt: Room

Chairman Wanzek and members of the committee, my name Is Jeff Olson. I am the
Program Manager for the Plant Industries Area in the Department of Agriculture and the

administrator of the Minor Use Fund for the Pesticide Controf Board. I am here to

testify In support of HB 1467,

The Minor Use Fund was developed by the Fifty-fifth Legislative Assembly for the
purpose of expediting the registration process for crop protection products for minor
crops. A $350,000 transfer from the Environmental and Rangeland Protection (EARP)
. Fund In the leglslative sesslon inltially funded the Minor Use Fund. Grant expenditures
from the Minor Use Fund during the 1997-1998 blennium amounted to $34,775. The




Fifty-sixth Leglslative Assembly authorized a carry-over of $314,724 into the 1999-2000
biennium and transferred $285,000 from the EARP fFund creating a balance of
$599,724. During that sesslon, legislation tu change the definition of the Minor Use
Fund to include studies for major crops and major uses was also approved. During the
1999-2000 bienntum, $547,106 has eithef’ been expended or is committed to on going
research projects. A balance of $§2:,6i?(see attachment) remains and is expected to
be expended by the end of the present biennium. In addition, the Pesticide Control
Board has approved first year grant expenditures of $106,953 on multi-year projects.
The remalning anticipated grants, if approved would amount to $72,803 in the 2001-

2003 blennium. These expenditures would need to come from the $500,000 transfer

provided by this bill.

Participants of the program include twelve projects from NDSU research personnel and
five projects from private enterprises. The attached chart shows the breakdown of the
projects and thelr progress toward EPA registration. The program has created

enormous interest and response during the present biennium. Because of this Interest,

the Pestlicide Control Board voted to request a $500,000 transfer from the EARP Fund to

the Minor Use Fund for research purposes.

Chairman Wanzek and Committee members, I urge a do pass on HB 1467, I would be

happy to answer any questions you may have.




.Pestlcide Control Board - Minor Use Fund History

19971999

1999-2001

Carryover

nfa

$314,723.91

Legislative Transfer from EARP fund

$350,000.00

$285,000.00

Beginning Balance

$350,000.00

$599,723.91

Grant Expenditures

$34,775.37

$245,810.19

Qutstandlng Grant Commitments

$283,076.04

Operating Expense

$500.72

$1,989.00

Other expenditures

~$15,000.00

BALANCE

$314,723.91

$53,848.68

Current Biennium 1999-01

(Beginning Balance

$699,723 .91

Grant Expanditures

$245,810.19

Qutstanding Grant Commitments

$283,076.04

Legislative Council

$16,000.00

QOperating (Dec 00)

$1,989.00

Total Unobligated

$53,848.68

2127101




North
Dakota

Priority
List2 Chemicals labeled in Canada but no similar product registered in the U.S.
Canadian
Product Crop Section 18 Status EPA Response (April 6, 1999) Company
tiAssure I Sunflower nc nc
Seed trmt registered in the US: no US tolerance: IR-
4 petition received but not scheduled for review due
2iBenlate Canola Denied 97 to major risk concems. Dupont
3{Dual S is Not big enough use nc
4
Registration withdrawn: Canada discontinues use
6iLindane Canola 12/31/01
7 4 :
8 s i TUsE Sda30N T HIDIPORSE e ave 23
Preharvest No Submission because the  |Import tolerance expected in the next few weeks:
9iRoundup Dry Beans processors doesn't want it. registrant decided not to register in US Monsanto
10
118 , 4 L A e A
12|Raptor Peas Submittea 99 nc American Cyanarmid
13 N i - X i ! > a2 = -.?:,
14 jRonilan Dry Beans Risk concemns BASF
15 . %307 i A
2 s X SN b TR e Lo e T i
16 > 3 :99,500; sdbmilted. 01 =inc =< S ‘z’@b:"'?’z.ﬁ;f_ & X s
17jTough Chickpeas nc Tolerance Published 10-98; Possible 24C
18iWamor Canola Granted 98 99 Section 18 granted for ND expires 12/31/00 Zeneca

Note: The shaded areas indicate the pesticide productsthat are now available for ND growers either by section 3. section 18,

or section 24C.



North Dakota
Priority List 3 Chemicals not labeled in the U.S. or Canada
Product [Compa Crop

Sectlon 18 Status EPA Response {April 6, 1999
1 PR K 8 7 Ctay sx -

3 p 5 TR R
-u-&... s E L z&-.-.*—-u" . 2 e TATEX

3 Peas. Lentis, Chid nc

Note: The shaded areas indicate the pesticide productsihat are now available for ND growers either by section 3, section 18,
or section 24C_

nc = no comment




ENVIRONMENT AND RANGELAND PROTECTION FUND

PROJECTIONS
1999-2001 2001-2003
Baginning Balance $ 701,250 $ 825,852
Revenue $ 2,620,500 $§ 2,083,260
Total Funds $ 3,321,750 § 2909, 102
Expenditures
Noxious Weeds $ 1,080,524 $ 1.415,797
Safesend $ 573,907 $ 599,368
Pasticide Programs $ 266,467 $ 320,176
Minor Uses $ 285,000 $ -
Chemical pads $ 80,000 $ -
Groundwater b 200,000 $ 200,000
Total Expenditures $ 2,495,898 $ 2,544,342
$ 364,760

. Ending Balance $ 828,862

HB1487 $ 500,000
HMB 1328 § 300.000

EARP leg. sprd. sht. 2/1/01




NORTH DAKOTA WEED CONTROL ASSOCIATION
TESTIMONY BY MERLIN LEITHOLD
LOBBYIST # 515
HB 1467

Good morning, Chairman Wanzek, and members of the Senate Ag. Committee. My name
is Merlin Leithold. 1 am here today representing the NID Weed Control Association.

HB 1467 deals with funding for minor use from EARP.

The EARP was created in 1991, It was created to help noxious weed funding. Montes
from the general fund were hard 1o get, so EARP was created. It was the brainchild of a
group of weed people. To get EARP passed into law, other items were included in EARP,
other then funding noxious weeds, to get it passed.

Besides weeds, there was ground water testing, analysis of food products for residue of
chemicals, and disposal of unusable pesticides and pesticide containers.

Food product analysis was never funded, for what reason I do not know.

In 1997, minor use fund was created. It also came from EARP. We are not against minor
use, as we can also benefit from that fund.

In the Ag Departments’ budget, the wording of the EARP fund is trying to be changed.

It not only is making room for the crop harmonization committee, but making weeds and
other groups already in EARP as secondary.

This session there is also a bill, which you will here at a later date, HB 1328. That bill

is asking for $300,000 from EARP,

This bill before you today, HB 1467, is asking for $500,000 from EARP.

If this all continues, EARP will no longer be used for what it was attended. Without

EARP, weeds would have a field day.
Thank-you




ANALYSIS OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND RANGELAND PROTECTION FUND 1999-2001 AND 2001-03
BIENNIUMS (REFLECTING THE 2001-03 BIENNIUM EXECUTIVE BUDGET RECOMMENDATIONS)

Beginning balance

Add estimated revenues
Total availakie

Less estimated expenditures

Agriculture Commissioner - 1999 SB 2009, 2001
HB 1009)

Noxious weed control
Pesticide disposal project {Safe Send)
Pesticide programs
Compensation package

Pesticide Control Board - 1999 SB 2009
Minor use pesticide registration

State Department of Health - 1999 HB 1004, 2001
SB 2004

Ground water testing
Agricultural Experiment Station - 19389 HB 1021
Chemical storage expenditures
Total estimated expenditures
Estimated ending balance

4999-2001 Biennium 2001-03 Biennium

$701.250 $825.352

2.620.000° 2.083.250

$3,321,250 $2.908.602
$1.068,881 $1,404,602
573,907 596,842
266,467 314,620
11,643 25,751
285.000° 0
200,000 200,600
90.000 L]

$2,495.898 $2541.815

$825,352 $366.787

NOTE: The estimated June 30, 2001, balance made at the end of the 1999 legislative session was $454,590. The increase is due to the July 1, 1999, balance
being more than projected and revenues exceeding estimates made during the 199¢ jegisiative session.

1 The 1999 Legislative Assembly approved Senate Bill No. 2009, which includes a provision increasing the biennial pesticide registration fee by 350, from $300 to
$350 only for the 1999-2001 biennium. This increase was estimated by the 1999 Legisiative Assemtly to generate $400,.000, resulting in $2.4 million total esti-
mated revenues to be deposited in the environment and rangeland protection fund. The $140,000 increase in estimated revenues is due to a higher number of
products registered than previously anticipated.




